16-0405

From: Dan Koski

To: Chad Scheinoha; Randy Junk

Cc: Sonja Birr

Subject: RE: MI Ave snow dump suggestions
Date: Monday, May 02, 2016 1:43:06 PM
Sure,

Sonja can you please put on proposed agenda?

Dan Koski, PE

Director of Public Infrastructure
City of Manitowoc

900 Quay Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220

dkoski@manitowoc.or
WwWw.manitowoc.org

phone: (920) 686-6910
fax: (920) 686-6906

From: Chad Scheinoha

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 1:32 PM

To: Dan Koski; Randy Junk

Subject: FW: MI Ave snow dump suggestions

| have received this complaint multiple times of the snow dump area being abused by kids/people.

Randy, I'm sure that you can attest to this as well from grading it.

Dan,

Could we bring this to PI| Committee and recommend that a gate be install at the top of the hill so
that general public could not get down here to vandalize, dump trash, and tear up our graded lot?

FYI: we will not place a trash can here, it would be abused for personal garbage.

Chad J. Scheinoha

City of Manitowoc, Dept. of Public Infrastructure
(Park, Cemetery, Lift Bridge and Electrical Operations)

Mobile (920)374-0402
Office (920)686-6512

WWWw.manitowoc.org

From: Sandy Ronski
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 2:01 PM
To: John Powalisz
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Cc: Chad Scheinoha; Karen Dorow; Sue Reilly
Subject: MI Ave snow dump suggestions

Ron DeMark, 682-0202, (the gentleman who volunteered to pick up garbage at the Ml Ave snow
dump this week), is suggesting that you place garbage cans for the fishermen at the site, so they
have somewhere to put their garbage instead of throwing it on the ground. Ideally, he would like
that the area be chained off, so that vehicles could not make ruts there and so that people would
hopefully not the use the area as a dumping site.

Sandy Ronski

Operations Clerk Il

Cemetery, Parks, Transit, and Streets & Sanitation Divisions
City of Manitowoc

2655 S 35t st.
Manitowoc, WI 54220
Phone: 920-686-6518
Fax: 920-686-6525
WWW.manitowoc.org
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